Former Union Bank of Australasia



B4674 Former Union Bank

Location

165-167 Smith Street,, FITZROY VIC 3065 - Property No B4674

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0506

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 15, 2006

The former Union Bank was erected in 1889. The architects were Inskip and Robertson. The two storey brick structure has rendered facades which express the bank office proper from the attached former manager's residence, the latter displaying two tier arcade. The entrance to the bank to the splayed corner of the building is expressed by a pediment above the door and a decorative parapet feature. The firm Inskip and Robertson erected a number of branches for the Union Bank of which this is a notable and intact example. The decorative articulation is finely executed but somewhat subdued, particularly when compared with the firm's most notable work, the National Bank at Kew. The building is a fine feature of the Smith Streetscape.

Classified: 23/10/1980

Revised: 01/04/1999

Hermes Number 67191

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/